Important Rental Information RE: COVID-19 Protocols

Space: Outdoor Field & Diamonds

Date: March 12, 2021 – Red/Control Category

Rules of Use

 Participants must not arrive earlier than 10 minutes before rental time and be dressed and ready to play.

- All participants, coaches, trainers, instructors, parents/guardians must provide contact tracing
 and health screening information via their sport organization, rental organizer, or the City of
 Waterloo.
- Masks must be worn by everyone in attendance (players, coaching staff, parents/guardians, except while players are on the playing surface. Dugouts, players' benches and other communal spots within a facility are not considered "playing surfaces".
- Anyone under the age of 18 years old, or people with physical or intellectual disabilities may be
 accompanied by 1 parent/guardian/caregiver if required. No additional spectators will be
 permitted. In circumstances where a parent may show up while providing care to an additional
 sibling (minor) and assistance is required for participant, the parent/guardian and sibling must
 leave the facility once participant is ready for program.
- No games or scrimmages permitted. Skills and drills type of practice is the only type of practice permitted.
- Everyone in attendance must maintain 2m distance, including the players while performing skills and drills training.
- Sport bags are permitted but must maintain distance between each bag and may not be piled on top of each other.
- Washrooms are open, masks must be worn, and though public washrooms will be cleaned as per the public health unit guidelines, participants are encouraged to bring their own hand sanitizer.
- Participants are encouraged to bring their own filled water bottles.
- No participant or parent/guardian shall spit, blow their nose freely or release any bodily fluid anywhere in the field or diamond.
- Participants and parents/guardians are to follow all signage.
- Rental groups must not go past their rental period.
- All equipment is to be picked up in advance of the end of your rental period.
- Sunflower seed shells, orange peels and other organic waste, must be collected and taken home for disposal, or deposited in the facility receptacles provides such waste is sealed in a plastic bag.
- Groups are required to clean up all waste (water bottles, food wrappers etc.) from all play areas
 (dugouts, field goals, players' benches) at the end of their program to be deposited in the refuse
 receptacles provided. Contaminated or potentially contaminated items (masks, athletic tape,
 sweat bands, mouth guards, medical gauze, bandages, adhesive bandages, clothing, etc.) must
 be collected and taken home and not deposited in the public garbage cans.
- Groups must be adequately equipped with their own first aid supplies.
- All participants must vacate the field/diamond within 5 minutes from the end of the rental period. No loitering at the diamond, field or parking lot.

Booking Organization/Individual

- There are 30 minutes blocks between each rental period.
- Maximum capacity for a full field/diamond rental is 25 participants plus trainers/instructors/coaches, plus 1 parent/guardian per minor child participant.
- Scrimmages and games are not permitted. Skills and drills training only.
- You are responsible for the actions of all participants, coaches, trainers, instructors, parents/guardians/caregivers associated with your rental period.
- You are responsible for following and adhering and ensuring all those who are associated with
 your rental period are following and adhering to all regulations as issued by the Canadian,
 Ontario, regional and municipal governments; including facility rules/protocols and any
 associated RTP (return to play) protocols as outlined in any applicable governing body
 documents.
- You are responsible for maintaining and contact tracing information of all participants, parents/guardians, trainers, instructors, coaches, etc. associated with your rental period.
- You are responsible for health screening of all your participants before arrival at the field/diamond. Your health screening tool must meet the requirements of the <u>Ministry of</u> Health's health screening form.
- Your organization must record your COVID-19 health screening tool information with the City of Waterloo's Facility Allocation and Bookings team.
- You are responsible for disinfecting all high touch areas before and after your rental period.
- If you or anyone onsite during your rental time does not comply with any of the regulations, rules and protocols your future rentals may be cancelled or you may lose your ability to book future rentals.